

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTH LEGISLATURE

---

---

**Legislative Document**

**No. 1151**

---

---

H. P. 839 House of Representatives, February 25, 1971  
Referred to Committee on County Government. Sent up for concurrence  
and ordered printed.

BERTHA W. JOHNSON, Clerk  
Presented by Mr. Bernier of Westbrook.

---

---

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
SEVENTY-ONE

---

---

**AN ACT** Relating to Uniforms for Full-time Deputy Sheriffs.

---

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**R. S., T. 30, § 951, amended.** The last sentence of section 951 of Title 30 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by chapter 379 of the public laws of 1965, is amended to read as follows:

The number of uniforms to be furnished the sheriff and all full-time deputies in each county shall be as follows: Androscoggin, ~~15~~ 15; Aroostook, ~~6~~ 10; Cumberland, ~~22~~ 22; Franklin, ~~8~~ 8; Hancock, ~~9~~ 9; Kennebec, ~~8~~ 12; Knox, ~~6~~ 10; Lincoln, ~~7~~ 7; Oxford, ~~16~~ 16; Penobscot, ~~16~~ 16; Piscataquis, ~~7~~ 7; Sagadahoc, ~~7~~ 7; Somerset, ~~8~~ 8; Waldo, ~~9~~ 9; Washington, ~~9~~ 9 and York, ~~9~~ 13.

STATEMENT OF FACT

The increase in allotted uniforms is to compensate for the additional personnel employed by the sheriffs' departments within the past 2 years.